Assessment of taxes on neal sstate and rersonal rroperty in the
County of Baldwn, State of alabama, for the year 1909, rage 321.

Battles Beat No. 8.

Names of Parties Assessed:-
uscar nimmell, by =s.M.Keller,

Line #18, Assessment #293.

Lands~--ueseription.
SWE of section 10, township 7 South of nange 2 sast,

No of acres improved,===-=

No of acres unimproved, 160,

Total No. of acres, 160.

Total a:sessed velue of lands and improvements, 480,
Total value of real and personal property ,480,
state tax on real and personal property, 1l.20,
opeclal state soldier tax, .48,

Specisl state school tax, l.44,

vounty tax on real and personal property, 4144,
Spcelal county bridge tax, .48,

opecial county school tax, 14,44,

Building fund, .24,

opclal county road tex, .48,

Totel otate and eounty tex on real and personal property, 7.20.

Assessment marked ©»Pd4".




Assessment of taxes on Keal mstate and rersonal rroperty in the
vounty of Baldwin, State of Alabama, for the year 1910,Pate 240

Battles peat #8.

Names of rarties Assessed:-
Uscar aimmell, by m.M.Keller,

Line #28, Assessment #321.

Lands--vescription:-
SW4 of Section 101 ‘fownship 7 wouth of nenge 2 nast.

No., of acres improved=-—===-

No ot Acres unimproved, 160,

Total No. of aeres, 160,

Total Assessed value of land and improvements, 480,

Total value of real and personal property, 480.

Stete tex on real and personal property 3.12

County tax on real and personal property, 4.08,

Totael vtate and Younty tax on real and personal property, 7.20,

Assessment marked "P4n.




Assessment of iaxes on neal wmstate and rersonal rroperty in the
gounty of Baldwin, otate or Alabama, for the year 191l1,rage 11

Battles peat no. 10,

wames of rarties Assessed.-
vscar animmell, by J0s. aneller,

Line #17, Ascsessment #193,

Lands--uescriptiop. -
SWZ of section 10, wownship 7 South of nange 2 nast,

No or acres ilmproved,—----

No or acres unimproved, 160,

1otal No. of aeres, 160,

iotal assessgd value ol land « improvements, 480,

total value or real & personal property, 480,

otate i1ax on real ana personel property, 3.12,

Gounty tex on real and personal property, 4.08,

10tal otate and ounty tax on real « rersonal property, 7.20,

ASsessment marked “Pd%.
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Assessment of taxes on neal mstate and rersonal Property in the
county of Baldwin, State of Alabama, for the year 1912,vol. 2
Page 16,

rairhope & Pt. Clear Beat #10,

Names of Parties Assessed:-
Uscar Kimmell, by kh.M.Keller,

Line #48, Assessment 5264,

Lands--veseription: -
SWZ of section 10, township 7 south of range 2 east,

No. of acres improved--—=-=

No of acres unimproved, 160,

Total No of acres, 160,

Total assessed value of lands & improvements, 480,
Total value of real and personal property, 480,
State tax on real & personal property, 3.12,
County tex on real & personal property 4,08,

Total otate & County tax on real & personal property, 7.20
Assessment marked "Pdn,



Assessment of i1axes on keal Estate and rersonal rroperty in the
gounty of Baldwin, otate of Alabema, tor the year 1913, Pg49.
Beat
rairhope & Pt. vlear/#10

Names of rarties Assessed:-
ihomas o. MecCaleb,

Line #23, assessment #819,

Lands--pesceription: -
oW of cection 10, township 7 south of range 2 east,

No of aocres improved, ==---

No of acres unimproved, 160,

Total No. acres, 160,

10% Penalty for non assessment, 80,

Total assessed value of land & improvements, 800,

Total value of real & personal property, 880,

state Iax on neal & personal property, 5.72,

County tax on real & personal property, 7.48,

‘total 5tate & county tax, on real & personal property, 13.20,
Assessoris fee, 50¢

Assessment marked, "Pd".



Assessment of laxes on keal nstate and rersonal rroperty in the
vounty of Baldwin, S5tate of Alabama, for the year 1914, rg. 52.

rairhope & Pt.vlear peat #1l0,

Names of rarties Assessed:=-
ihos. 5., levaleb,

Line #42, Assessment 7882,

Lands-=-vescription:-
SWg of sectlon 10, township 7 south of range 2 east.

No of acres improved,==-=-=-

No of acres unimproved, 160,

Total No. acres, 160,

10% penalty for non-assessment,

Total assessed value of iands & improvements, 800,

Total assessed value of real « personal property, 880,

Total otate tax on real estate « personal property, 5.72,

Total County tax on real estate « personal property, 7.48,

Potal otate « County 1ax on real estate & personal property, 13.20,
Assessor's fee, o0¢

Assessment marked "Pd".
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Assessment of rTexes on neal astate and rersonal rroperty in the
Gounty of Baldwin, State of Alabama, ror the year 1915, rg.26.

rairhope & Pt., Clear Beat #10,

Names of rarties Assessed:=-
Tooemcvalebd,

Line #10, assessment %422,

Lands-~yescription:-
SW% of Section 10, township 7 south of range 2 east,

No of acres improved,=-=-=

No. of aores unimproved, 160,

Total no. of aseres, 160,

iotal assessed value of land & improvements, 800,

Totel assessed value of real estate & personal property, 800,
Total state tTax on real & personal property, 5.20, *
Gounty tax on real & personal property, 6.80,

Total otate « county tax on real &« personal property, 12.00

Assessor's fee, 50¢

Assessment marked "P4v,




Assessment of laxes on neal mstate and rersonal Property in the
County of paldwin, State of Alabama, for the year 1916, Pg.39

rairhope & Pt. Clear seat #10,

Names of rarties Assessed;-
T.5.McCaleb,

Line #10, Assessment #527,

Lands-~-vescription:~-
SWi of section 10, township 7 south of range 2 east,

No of acres improved,-==--

No of acres unimproved, 160,

Zotal No. acres, 160,

Total assessed value of land & Improvements, 800,

Total assessed value of real & personal property, 800,

Total otate taxes on real estate « personal property, 5.20,
Total Gounty taxes on real estate & personal property, 6.80,
rotal otate & County taxes on neal « rersonal property, 12,00
Assessor's fee, 50¢

Assessment marked "Pd4dv,.



Asses§ment of .axes on neal hstate and rersonal rroperty in the
vounty of Baldwin, state of Alebama, for the year 1917,

rairhope & Pt.Glear oeat, #10,

Names of rarties Assessed:-
1.S,llcCaleb,

Line #17, Assessment #544,

Lands--vescription:
SW of section 10, township 7 South, of nange 2 sast,

No of acres improved,-====

No of acres unimproved, 160,

Total 'No., of acres, }?Ebffffa

Total Assessed value/of land & Improvements, 800,

Total Assessed value of rneal nstate and rersonal rroperty, 800,

Totel state Taxes on real estate and rersonel property, 5.20,

Total County Taxes on neel wsstate and rersonal rroperty, 9.20,

Totel State and County taxes on real estate and rersonal property, 14.40,
Assessor's fee, 50¢

Assessment marked "Pd".



Assessment of iaxes on neal rnstate and rersonal rro
8 : erty in the
¢ounty of Baldwin, State of Alabama, for the ygar gélB.

rairhope & Pt, Glear Beat, #10.

Names of rarties Assessed; -
T.8,MeCaleb.

Line #1, Wumber or assessment, 405,

Lands--yescription: -
SWE of section 10, Township 7 South, nange 2 mast.

No. of acres improved,=-----

L0. Of Acres unimproved, 160,

Total No. of Acres, 160,

107 penalty for non-assessment---==-

Total assessed value of lands and improvements, 800,

Total assessed value of Personal rroperty--=----

Total assessed value of real estate & personal property, 800,
Total Stave lax on Heal nstate & Personal rroperty, 5.20,
Total County tax on neal mstate and rersonal Property, 9.20,

Total State & County Taxes on neal nstate & Personal rroperty, 14,40,

Assessors fee, 50¢

Assessment marked, "P4".



Assessment of ''axes on neal wmstate and Personal rroperty in the
County of paldwin, otate of alabama, for the year 1919,

rairhope Beat #10,

Names of Parties Assessed:-
TeS.Mocaleb,

Line #43, Assessment #538,

Lands--uesceription:-
SW% Section 10, Township 7 South, nange 2 nast,

No. of acres improved,-=-===-=

No of acres unimproved, 160,

Total No. of Acres, 160,

Total Assessed value of land & lmprovements, 800,

Total assessed value of neal mstate and rersonal rroperty, 800,
Total otate 1axes on neal wmstate &« Personal rroperty, 5.20,

1r'otal Gounty iaxes on neal nstate & Personal Property, 9.20,

Lotal otate « County +axes on neal sstate « Personal rroperty }4.40,

Assessor:'s fee, 50¢

Assessment marked "Pd4dr,



Assessment of .axes on neal wmstate and rersonal rroperty in the
Gounty of Baldwin, State of Alabama, for the year 1920,

Assessors oupplement No. 1, page 178,
«&Nﬁmss”z§.ﬁﬁagiga Assessed; -
;5 , AsSse

Line ssrent #105,

Lands=-uescription.- :
oWf of seotion 10, wownship 7 south, nange 2 sast,

No. of acres improved,=-==--

No of acres unimproved, 160,

Total no, of acres, 160,

Assessed value of lands; 800,

10» renalty, 80,

Total Assessed value of nheal astate, 800, _
Total Assessed value of real estate « rPersonal rroperty, 880,
Total otate .ax, ©.72,

rotal County vax, 10.12,

rTotal otate « county iax, 15,84,

Number or wlstriet o1,

opecial uistriet school .ax, 2.64,

Assessor‘s fee, 50¢,

Assessment marked "Pdv.




Assessment or .axes on neal Kstate and rersonal rroperty in the
county of Baldwin, otate of Alabama, for the year 1921,

rairhope & rt. Clear oeat, #10,

Names of rarties Assessed:-
.L.S. lﬂcbaleb s

Line No. 15, Assessment No. 1040,

Lands--Description:=-
5W%, Section 10, ‘township 7 South, of nange 2 kast,

No Acres improved,===-=

No Acres unimproved, 160,

Total No. Acres, 160,

Total assessed value of lands, 800,

10% Penalty, 80,

Total Assessed value of neal kstate « Improvements, 800,
Total Assessed value of neal Estate & Personal rroperty, 880,
Total State Taxes, 5.72,

Totel Gounty iaxes, 1OlL2,

Total state & County iaxes, 15.84,

Number of vistriet, 51,

Special vistrict sSchool Tax, 2,64,

Assessor's fee, 50¢g

Assessment marked "Pdn.
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Assessment of iaxes on neal Estate and rersonal rroperty in the
gounty of Bsldwin, State of Alabama, for the year 1922,

#airhope & Pt.Clear Beat, #10,

Names of Parties Assessed:-
1hos S. Meualeb,

Line #49, Assessment number, 553,

Lends-=-uescription: -
SW: of section 10, ‘Fownship 7 South of nange 2 mast,

No of acres improved, 10,

No. of acres unimproved, 150,

Total No. of aéres, 160,

Totel assessed value of lands, 1600,

Total assessed value of neal kstate & Improvements, 1600,
Total Assessed velue of neal Estate & Personal rroperty, 1600,
Total otate & County laxes, 28,80,

Number of wuistriet, 51,

Speecial wistrict School iax, 4.80,

assessor's fee, 50¢

Citation fee, 25¢

Assessment marked "P4v.
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eal Estate and personal rroperty in the

f iaxes On &
AssesggzﬁgyoofLBaldwin, State of alabeme, for the year 1923,

sairhope & Pt. Glear Beat, #10,

Nemes of rarties assessedi-
¢.8,McCaleb,

Line #14, Number of Assessment, 542,

Lands--uveseription:- : 1
sWE of cection 10, Township 7 South of nange 2 East,

No. of acres improved,=-=-=-

No., of aeres unimproved,l60,

‘fotal No. of acres, 160,

Total Assessed value of lands, 1600,

Total assessed value of rneal Estate & Improvements, 1600,
Total velue of real nstate & Personal rroperty,l600,
Total otate & County Taxes, 28.80,

No. of School wistriet, 51,

Special wvistriet ochool iax, 4.80,

assessor's fee, 50¢

Citation fee, 25¢

Assessment marked "Pdr.




Assessment of Taites on neal Estate and rersonal rroperty in the
Gounty of Baldwin, State of Alabama, for the year 1924,

rairhope & Pt.Clear bBeat, #10,

Names of Parties Assessed:-
1. 8.McCalseb,

Line #31, No., of Assessment 585,

Lands~--peseription: -
SWE of section 10, Township 7 South of nange 2 kast,

No of Acres improved,==--=-

No. of.Acres unimproved, 160,

Total ¥o. of acres, 160,

‘fotal assessed value of lands, 1600,

Total Assessed value of neal kstate & Improvements, 1600,
Total Assessed value of xeal nstate & Personal rroperty, 1600,
Total state & County Taxes, 28.80,

No. of Distriet, 51,

Special uistriet ochool i1ax, 4.80,

Assessment marked "“Pd4dwv,




AsSsessment ot ilaxes on neal enstate and rersonal pProperty in the
Gounty or saldwin, State of Alabama, for the year 1925,Vol. 2,
Page 161.

srairhope & Pt.ulear oeat, #10,

Names o1 rarties Assessed:.-
e WevioTrcester,

Line #8, Assessment No, 1006,
Lands--vesecription: -
SWE of section 10, wownship 7 south of renge 2 east,--(with other
lands)e.
No of racres. improvedj~---=
No of acres unimproved 1215
Total No. of aeres, 1215,
Total assessed value of lands, 5420,
LTotal assessed value of real estate « Improvements, 5420,
Total assessed value of c¢ity or Tlown property, 280,
Total assessed value of neal mstate « impts in town ,280,
Total assessed value of real « personal property, 5700,
total otate « County rax, 102,60,
ochool uist Nos. 12,20,51 « 52--=-9,51

Assessment marked “Pd¢,




The State of Alabama, |
. Court of rrobate.

County of Baldwin. |

L, G.w,Humphries, Judge of the Probate Court, in and for said
County and state, and vustodian of all of the necords and iiles
thereof, hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true,
correct and complete copy of assessments for taxes against the
SWZ of Section 10, Jownship 7 South of nange 2 nast, for the
years 1900 to 1825, both inclusive, as appears from the necords
on file in my off'ice,

in Testimony whereof, . have hereunto set my hand and the

seal of said Gourt, this 1lth day of weptember, a.D., 1930.

fﬁqge of rrobate Court,
Beldwin vounty, Alabama,



The State of Alabama )
lMobile County )

Know &1l men by these Presents that I, John Bowen, of the
Port of liobile in said Couﬁﬁy, being of sound mind and memory, but
mindful of my advanced years amd the uncertainty of 1life, do meke,
publish and declare this instrument in writing as and for my last will
and testament, hereby revoking and annulling all other wills and tes-
tamente by me heretofore mede in words following to wit:-
Pirst- After the payment of a2ll my just debts and funeral expenses
and the expenses of Administration, I give and bequeath to my daughter
Adelaide J. Torrey, wife of Charles Torrey, of Boston, in the State of
llassachusetts the income of Seven hundred shares of stock in the San
Rafsel Silver lining Company, (which shares I velue at Seven thousand
dollars) for the term of fifteen years next succeeding my decease at
the expiration of such term of fifteen years, my will is that said
Seven hundred shares of said stock shall be vested absolutely in my séid
daughter, as owner thereof. I further give and bequeath to my said
daughter Adelaide, Ten (10) bonds of the County of Dallass, State of
Alsbame, bearing 8 per cent interest, (valued by mekt 10600 dollars)
Also one hundred and fifty (150) shares Temperance Hall stock (of Mobile
Alabama), valued by me at 1428 dollars) Also: the account of ten thous-
" and dollars I have against her. Also her promissory note of five thous~
and (5000) dollars which I hold to be discharged and surrendered to her
by my executors; Also two (2) shares of the stoeck of the Gulf Cosl
end Coke Company of Mobile, Alsbama, of par value of 250 dollars each;
Also One (1) chare of the stock of the Alshame and Texas Cattle Company
of par value of 1000 dollars, All of said property to belong to my said
davghter free from &ll control of her husband.
Second -~ I give and bequeath to Charles Torrey &and Charles D. Webb,
of Boston in the State of Massachusetts seven hundred shares of Stock

in the San Refael Silver lMining Company (valued by me at 7,000 dollars)



in trust nevertheless for my son John T,. Bowen, to pey him the income
thereof during his natural life, and after his death to give the same
to his children or their descendants, to be divided between them
equally, the descendants of any deceased child taking the share their
ancestor would have if living. After the expiration of fifteen years
from the date this will takes effect, said trustees may dispose of
said shares of stock, if they deem it best, for the interests of the
eetata of the cestinque trust, 8o to do, and reinvest the Proceesds as
" to them may seem most expedient and for the best interest of the bene-
ficiary of the trust.

Ihird - I give and bequeath to my daughter in law Pidelia, the wife
of my son, John Lorreine Bowen, the use Guring her life, free from 211
control of any husband of one share of the stbek of the Alabama and
Texas Cattle Compeny (valued by me at 1000 dollars) And also of two
(2) shares of the capital stock of the said Gulf Coal snd Coke Company
of Mobile, Alabama, (valued by me at 500 dollars) at her decease I
give the said shares of stock to her children by my said son, John, to
be divided between them or their descendants -~ equally, the descendants
of such as may have died, before said Fidelia, teking the share their

ancestor would have if living.

Poﬁrth - I give and bequeath t my daughter Lucy Frances Bowen the
income of seven hundred shares of the capital stock of the San Rafael
Silver Mining Company (valued by me &t 7000 dollars) for the term of
fifteen years next after this will takeseffect, at the expiration of
said term it is my will that said shares of stock be the aboslute prop-
erty of my said daughter. I further give and bequeath to my said
daughter Iuey, One hundred and fifty (150) shares of the Capital stock
of the said Tempsrance Hell Company (velued by me at 1425 dollars)
also One (1) share in the Capital Stock of the Alabama and Texas Cat-
tle Company, (valued by me at 1000 dollars) Also Two (2) shares in
the Capital stock in the said Gulf Coal and Coke Company of Mobile,

Alabema, (valued by me at 250 dollars per share) Also seven (7) Ala-



bama State Bonds Class B. (valued by me &t 7000 dollars)

Fifth -~ I give and bequeath to my daughter Sallie Wilson, wife of
Osceola Wilson, of lfobile Alabama the account which I hold gainst her,
of Twelve hundred and forty three & 68/100 dollars, and direct my ex-
ecutors to execute to her a full release from all demands for the

same. I further give and bequeath to my said daughter, Sallie, the

use during her life of Three hundred and twenty six (326) shares of the
Capital stock of the sald San Rafael Silver Mining Compeny velued by
me at 3260 dollars, Also of One (1) share of the Capital stock of the
Alabama &and Texas Cattle Company, velued by me at 1000 dollars; Also
of One hundred and fifty (150) shares of the Capital stock of the Tem~-
perance Hall Company of Mobile, Alsbema (valued by me at 9 50/100 dol~-
lars per share. Also, of Two shares of the Capital stock of the said
Gulf Coal and Coke Company of lMobile, Al shama (valued by me at Five
hundred dollars. I give my said daughter the income of said property
absolutely, to her sole and separate use, free of all control of any
husband, and without accounting to any remainder men, &t the termina-
tion of said use I give the said property absolutely to her children

or their descendants, (should any die before such termination, leaving
descendants surviving them) equally share and share alike, the descen~-
dants taking only the share their ancestor would have taken if living.
Sixth - I nominate and constitute executors of this my last will and
testament my son-in-law Charles Torrey, and Charles D. Webb, both of
the eity of Boston, State of llassachusetts. I empower them to act
without being required to give bond or other security for the faithful
discharge of their duties, either as BExecutors or Trustees, and without
being required to account in any Court, And to do all things necessary
for the proper discecharge of their duties according to their good judg-
ments, without any order of any Court previously obtained; And without
accountability for esach others Acts. I elso authorize and empower said
executorse to compromise all ce¢laims either in favor of or agsinst my es-

tate, at their discretion, and also empower them to employ such agents



And legsl advisem, as they may deem necessary to the proper execution
of the dutieeg as 3Ixecutors or Trustees. In the event either of said
executors shall die, resign, or become incgpable of acting, during the
continuance of the trusts created by this will, the powers hexéin
conferred upon both executors shall vest in the survivor of them.

Witness my hand, at the Port of Mobile, this the Twenty third day
of August A.D. one thousand eight hundred and eighty four.

John Bowen (Seal)
The foregoing writing consisting of 5 pages and 12 lines was
gigned, sealed, published and declared by John Bowen, on the 23rd day
of August 1884 as and for his last will and testeament, in the presence
of us, who at his request in his presence and in the presence of each
other, have hereunto set our hands as subseribing witnesses thereto,
on the day and year above written.
A, A, Winston

Frederick G. Brombersg

Whereas I, John Bowen did on the 23rd day of August A. D. 1884
make my last will and testament in writing, as appears in the above
instrument of five pages and twelve lines. Now therefore, I do, by
this my writing, which I hereby declare to be & codieil to my said last
will and testament, and to be taken as a part thereof, order and declare:
Pirst: That I give and bequeath to my said daughter Adelaide J. Tor-
rey instead of two shares, Twenty (20) shares in the cepital stock of
the Gulf Coal and Coke Company of Mobile, Alabama, of the par value of
One hundred dollars each., Second I give and bequeath to my said daugh-
ter in-law Fidelia, wife of John L. Bowen, after the death of her hus~-
band, the seven hundred shares of the San Rafael Silver Mining Company's
stoek devised in trust for my son John L. Bowen, to Charles Torrey and
Gharles D. Webb, hereby revoking the bequest of thaz same to said John's
ehildren or their descendents. DThird Instead of two shares T give
and bequeath to my said daughter in law, Fidelis the use of Twenty (20)
shares of the Capital stock of the Gulf Coal and Coke Company of Mobile



ach, during her 1life 3

or theilr

Alebama, of the par velue of one hundred dollers e
at her decease I give the same to her children by my sald som,
descendents, to be divided as provided in the last clause of iven

third of my will. Fourth I give and bequeath to my daughter, Lucy
Francequowan, in stead of Two, Twenty (20) shares of the Capital stosk
of said Gulf Coal and Coke. Compeny of lMobile, Alabama, of the par value
of one hundred dollars each. Fifth I give and bequeath o my daughter,
Sellie Wilson, instead of two, Twenty (20) shares of the Capital stock
of said Gulf Coal and Coke Company of the par value of one hundred dol~
lars each. I further give and bequeath to my said daughter Sallie Wil~
gon, in addition to the account against her as stated in Item fifth of
my will, whatever other account I may hold against her at my decease
whatever may be the amount thereof the same to be considered as an ad-
vancement as to the entire account. Lastly it is my desire that this
codicil be made & part of my last will and testament aforesaid to all
intents and purposes. In witness whereof I have hereunto subscribed

my name and affixed my seal the thirtieth day of December, one thousand
elght hundred and eighty four.

John Bowen  (Sesl)

The foregoing instrument in writing of forty six lines, was signed
sealed, published and declared as & codieil to his last will and testament
dated August 23rd, 1684, by John Bowen, on the thirtieth day of December
1884 in the presence of us, who at his request, and in his presence
and in the presence of sach other have hereunto set our hands thereto
88 subsecribing witnesses.

Frederick G. Bromberg
A. A. Winston
Whereas I John Bowen of the Port of Mobile, did on the 23rd day
of August 1884, make, publish and declare my last will and testament
in the presence of A, A. Winston and Prederick G. Bromberg, and did on
the 30th day of December 1884, make, publish and declare a codieil there-

To in the presence of the same witnesses, and whereas, since then my




daughter, Sallie, wife of Osceola Wilson, has departed this life,
leaving surviving her, three sons, who are minors, and whereas I have
ginee sold the lot of land on Conception Strset in the Port of Mobile,
which I hed set aside as a part of the distributive share of my daugh-
ter, Adelaide, of my estate, to 0. F. Cawthon, Now, therefore, I do by
this writing which I hereby declare to be a further codicil to my said'
last will and testament, and to be taken as a part thereof, order and
declare as follows: PFirst, I give and begueath to my said daughter,
Adelaide J. Torrey, three shares of the Capital Stock of the Alsgbama
and Texas Land and Cattel Compeny of the par value of 1000 dollars
sach, in addition to that given to her by said will of August 23, 1884
to be her property absolutely, free from &ll control of her husband.
Second I give and bequeath to my said executors, Charles Torrey and
Charles D. Webb, or the survivor of them, the personsl property de-
seribed in in the £ifth Item of my said last will and in the fifth Item
of my said codieil thereto, made December Hth, 1884, in trust for

the said minor sons of my said daughter, Sallie, to be held by them &8
gueh trustees until the youngest of said sons shall attain his majority
vhen said trustees or the survivor of them, shall distribute the same
equally between said children, share and share alike. I empower and
anthorize said trustees or the survivor of them, in their discretion

to antieipate said period of division, and to give to each of the said sons
respectively, his share upon attaining his majority, without awaiting
the attainment of his majority by the youngest son. For the purpose

of making such division I authorize and empower said trustees or the
survivor of than to sell all or any part of said personal property at
public or private sale upon such terms as they may decide upon for them=-
selves, without first obtaining the order of any Court therefor. It

is my will, however, that before making distribution of said personal
property or the proceeds thersof, said trustees or the survivor of

them shall deduct therefrom and apply so much as may be necessary to

cancel the debt to my estate of Osceola Wilson, the father of said sons



allie, existing at the time of such aistripution.
]

g of the prineipal and inter

il it est of the notes

said Wilsons deb® consist

but is to be credited, with the proceeds of the

other indebtedness,

dwin Gounty
gsale of the uillandon and zaphar Mills tract of land in Bal

1 =)
and the interest in Blakely Islend, aftber deducting therefrom th

8
amounts with interest paid by myself and said azecutors for taxe

upon seid lands, snd for all other expenses incurred in connection
inerewith. I declere that I bought seid Millendon and Zapher ciaad
sracts of lend, end said Blekely Islend interest ot said Wilson's e
quest in order that said Wilson might purchase the same from me, which
he promised but has failed to do. should there be & surplus in the
hands of my execufors or the survivor of them, derived from the pro-
ceeds of the sale of said Millandon zaphar Mills and Blakely Island
lands or interest after the cancellation of said debt of said Wilson
to my estate, then said executors or the swrvivor of them shall pay
seid surplus to said Osceola Wilson, againet his receipt in full of all
demands ageinset my estate., = I further give and devise to said executore
or the survivor of them, the store building and land on the south side
of Dauphin street, between Royal and Water street, Ho. 47 conveyed to
me by Henry Chamberlsin, Speeial lMaster in Chancery by deed recorded
in the office of the Probate Judge of licbile County, in Deed Book No. 9
N. 5. at pages 513 & 514, and also, the store building at the north west
corner of Planters Alley and Commerce s8treet, conveyed t0 me by Charles
. Richards, by deed recorded in said Probate Judge's office in Deed
Book No. 49 N. S. 8t pages 188 & 189, both in the Port of Mobile, in
trust for said children of said Sallie, deceased, to collect the rentse
thereof; kecep the same in repair and insured against loss by f ire; pay
the taxes and to invest the surplus for the benefit of said children.
I empower said trustees, or the survivor of them, to sell said real
property for division amongst said children when the youngest shall be-

come of ege, also, in their diseretion to enticipate the period of di-




vision, and to sell the same for division when any of said sons of
said daughter, Sallie, shall attain his majority: Also to gell said
lote or either of them at their descretion and to reinvest the proceeds
of sueh sale in otner etore buildings in said lobile; Also, at thelr
discretion to exchange the same for other store property in Mobile,

I empower said trustees or the survivor of them, to do 2ll the afore=-
s2id things without the order of any court first obtained. Should
sny of said children die before this will takes effect, or before the
distribution of the aforesaid real and personal property, leaving no
descendents surviving him, then I give the share such son of Sallie
Would have teken if living to his surviving brothers to be divided
equally between then share and share alike. In the event any of sald
sons die before this will goes into effect, or before distribution of
said real and personal property, leaving descendants surviving him,
then I give to such descendants the share the ancestor would have
taken if living to be divided equally between them share and share
alike, per stirpes . In the event all of said sons of said Ssllie

should die before this will goes into effect, or before distribution of
said real and personal property, leaving no descendants surviving them
then I give the said real and personal property to my other three chil-
dren to be divided equally between them, share and share alike, but if
any of said other children be then dead leaving descendants surviving
him, or her, then I give to such descendants the share the ancestor
would have takey, if living, to be divided equally between them, share

and share alike, per stirpes .

In withess whereof I have hersunto set my hand and seal this the
twenty seventh day of Mey, A.Ds one thousand eight hundred and eighty
six.

John Bowen (Seal)

The foregoing instrument of five pages and ten lines was gigned,
Sealed published and declared as and for a codieil to his last will
end testament by Jolm Bowen, on the 27th day of lMay, A.D. 1886, in the

presence of us, who at his request in his presence, and in the presence



of each other have hereunto set our hands hereto as subseribing wit-

nesges on the year and day last written.

Max Demouy
Irederick G, Brombarg
State of Alabama )
Probate Court of said County
Mobile County )
In the matter of the probate of the last will and tes-
tament of John Bowen, deceased.

Before me, Price Williams Jr., Judge of the said Court, personally
appeared in open Court, A. A. Winston and Frederick G. Bromberg, who
having been by me, first respectively duly sworn and examined, did and
do depose and say on oath, that they are each subscribing witnesges t
the instruments of writing, now shown to them and which purports to
be the last will and testament of John Bowen, deceased, late an in-
habitant of this County, that, said, Bowen since deceaged, £ighed,
and executed said instrument on the day the same bears date, and de-
clared the same to be his last will and testament and that affiants
set their signatures thereto, on the day the same bears date, as sub-
seribing witnesses to the same, in the presence of said testator.

That said testator was of sound mind and disposing memory and in the
opinion of deponents fully capable of meking his will, at the time the
same was so made as aforesaid. Affiants further state that said tes-
tator was on the day of the said date of said will of the full age of
twenty one years and upwards.
A. A, Wiinston
Frederick G. Bromberg

Subseribed & Sworn to before )
me this 7th day of Jenuarxy, 1888. )

Price Williams Jr. Judge

At the same time appears the sa8id A. A. Vinston and Frederick G.
Bromberg, who after being severally sworn and examined do state to the

Court that on or about the 13th day of December 1884 in their presence



the said Jolhm Bowen signed his mname to the additional writing appear-
ing upon the said instrument purporting to his last will and declared
it to be & codieil thereto, and that the said John Bowen was then of
sound mind and disposing memory &nd in their apinion fully capable of
making deposition of his estate. Affiants in the presence of each
other and at the request and in the presence of the testator signed
their names ag appears to sald writing as witneseses attesting the due

execution thereof.

A. A. Winston
Frederick G. Bromberg

Subseribed snd sworn to this )
7th day of January, 1888. )
Price Williams Jr Judge ;

And alego comes Max Demouy and Frederick G. Bromberg, who having
been by me first respectively duly sworn and examined, do state to the
Court that on or about the 7th day of May 1886 in their presence the
sédid John Bowen signed his name to the additional writing appearing
ﬁpon the said instrument purporting to be his last will and declared
it to be an additional Codicil thereto and that the said John Bowen
was then of sound mind and disposing memory and in their opinion fully
capable of making deposition of his estate. Affiants in the presence
of each other and at the request and in the presence of the testator

signed thelr names as appears to said writing as witnesses atbesting

the due execution thereof.

Max Demouy
Frederick G. Bromberg

Subseribed and sworn to this )
7th day of Jenuary, 1888. )

Price Williams Jr Judge )

State of Alabama )

Mobile County )
I, Price Willisms Jr. Judge of the Court of Probate in and for

said County and State, do hereby certify that the within ing trument of



writing have this day in said Court and before me as the Judge thereof
been duly proven by the proper testimony to he the genuine last will
and testament and Codicils together with said proof thereof of said
John Bowen, deceased, and that said will and said Codicils together
with said proof thereof have been recorded in my office in Book of
Wills No. 6 pages 284, 285, 286, 287, 288, 289, & 290.

In witness of 2ll which I have hereto set my hand and the
seal of the said Court this 7th day of January, 1868,

Price Williams, Jr. Judge

(Seal)
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probate Cour?t of Said County

of Alsbama )
e Jenuaxry 7%th 1888.

Mobile County )

John Bowen, deceased )
In the mabter of the )
probate of his Wil )

the day set for the hearing of the petition of

bate and record, the ingtruments in

Thig being

Charles Torrey, .to admit to pro

writing propounded by him, as the last will and testament of John

Bowen, deceased, who at the time of his death was an inhabitant of
]

iobile County; and it appearing,
surviving him; and that John L. Bowen, Adelaid J. Torrey é&nd Luey

that said deceased left no widow

Bowen who are all the adults next of kin of said deceased, by writings
signed by themselves have waived further notice of sald petition, and
have consented, that the same might be heard forthwith; and it appear-
ing that the remaining nexf of kin of said deceased &re minors, under
the age of fourteen years, each respectively, viz: John Bowen Wileon,
Osceola Wilson, and Zdmund Gaines Wilson, Children of Osceola Wilson
and Sallie B. Wilson, deceased, who was the daughter of said John Bowen,
deceased; and it further appearing that said minors are in the care and
custody of their father said Osceola Wilson, and reside with said
father, and that said Osceola Wilson have waived all further notice of
the hearing of said petition and on behalf of said minor children, con-
sents that said petition be heard forthwith, and said petitioner now
appearing in person and by his attomey Frederick G. Bromberg REeq, and
sald Minors appearing by their father said Osceola Wilson, now present
in Court, and upon hearing the evidence of the witnesses A. A. Winston
and Frederick G. Bromberg t said will and the codieil thereto made én
the 30th December 1884, and upon the further bearing of the evidence of

the witnesses, Max Demouy and Frederick G. Bromberg, to the codieil




thereto made on the 27th day of May 1886 it is considered and ad-

judged by the Court, that said will and said Codieils have each been
duly executed by said Jolm Bowen, and published as snd for his last
will and testament and codicils thereto, and that said John Bowen

was at the time of sound mind, and disposing memory, and voluntarily
executed the sams of his own free will, and without fear or undue

influence of any kind, and it is ordered, adjudged and deereed, thet
the prayer of the petitioner be granted and that the instrument made
by said Jolm Bowen propounded by petitioner and the codiecils thereto
made on respectively the 20th December 1884 and the 27th llay 1886 be
and the same are admitted to probate and record as the last will and

testeament and codicils thereto of said John Bowen, deceased.



THE STATE OF ALABAUA,:
MOBILE COUNTY.

AS, VWesley W. MeGuire, the administrator of the Estate of

Thome o M i i i
nomas D. Morton, deceased, duly appointed by and qualified in the Pro-

bate Court of gaid County, heretofore applied for, and on the 19th day

of August 1867, obtained an assent and decree of said Court for the

sale of the land &c described as follows, to wit:

All that lot of land in the County of Baldwin and St

s P ate of

A%hb&ma, being a part of the tract of land known as the Dolive

Xlllage property, end particularly described as follows, viz:

Commencing at & Cedar post one hundred and thirty seven (137)

feet.west 28 dggrees north from the spring known as the Dolive

or Villege Spring, near the head of Raifords Wharf, thence east

0 degrees north two hundred and eighty (25U) feet; thence north

six degrees west five hundred and ten (510) feet; thence west

sic degrees south two hundred and eighty (280) feet, snd thence

south six degrees east five hundred and ten (510) feet, to the

place of beginning;"
which lande and appurtenances were s0ld by said administrator under and
in pursuance of said decree, on the 2nd Mondasy of August 1869, at pub-
lic outery at the Court House of Baldwin County, between the hours of
12 o'clock M, snd & o'clock P.M. to F. J. lcCoy for the sum of one hun-
dred and twenty five dollars, that being the highest and best bid for
the same, of the time, place and terms of sale, together with a descrip-
tion of the said property had been advertised for the period of thirty
daye in the lobile Dsiley Register, & newspaper published in the City of
Mobile, there being no newspaper issued in the said County of Baldwin;
And whereuas said sale wag duly repested by said administrator, and, on
the £2nd day of October 186Y, the same was confirmed by an order of ssaid
Court; 'And whereas the whole of said purchase money has been paid,uand
said Court, upon gpnlication of szid sdministrator, hath ordered a con-
veyance of said land to be made by said administrator to ssid purchaser
thereof according to law. Iow, therefore, this lnstrument witnesseth,
that the said Wesley W. licGuire, as such administrator aforesaid, hath
in sccordance with the order of said Court, last refered to, conveyed

and confirmed, and by this instrument doth Convey and Coniirm, unto

the said F. J. MeCoy, his heirs and assigns forever, all claim, right,

‘
= ,



title and interest which the said Thomas D. liorton, deceased, had at
the time of his death, in and to the land aforesaid.
In witness whereof, the sgid sdministrator hath hereto af-

fizxed hie hund and seal this 31lst day of December 1869.

U.S.Int.Rev. : Wesley W. MeGuire, (LS)
Stamp. W.W.lieG :

Dec.31,1869. 3 Admr. Est. Thos.D.Morton,decd.
50¢ 50¢

THE STATE OF ALABAMA,:
MOBILE COUNTY. : I, Wm. M. Loomis a Notary rfublic and Exofficio
Justice of the Peace for said County and State, hereby certify that
We W. MeGuire, whose name is signed to the foregoing conveyance, and
who is known to me, ascknowledged before me, on thic day, that being
informed of the contents of the conveyance, he executed the same vol=-
untarily, on the day the same bears dute.
Given under my hand this loth day of December A.D. 1871.
¥m. M. Loomis,
Notary Fublic & Ex officio

Justice Peace iobile County.

Received for lecord Deer.l5th 1871
necorded Januasry 15, 1872.

W. He Gasque, Judge.



STATE OF ALABAMA,:

BALDWIN COUNTY. !
l 1, G. L. Lambert, Judge of Probate for gaid County and State,
hereby certify that the foregoing is & true, correct and complete

copy of an instrument of writing as the same appesrs of record in
Leed Record "I" at Pages 648-649, now on file in the office of the
Judge of Probate of Baldwin County, Alabama.

Witness my hand and seal of the Probate Court this 28th day

of May., A.D., 1923,

/4r Z W
[ i ¢
Judge of Probate, Baldwin County,

Alabama.

’

Al )



DEPOSITION OF WILLIAM BAILEY.

My name is William Bailey. I am 79 years old,Christmas, and
live at Daphne, and have been living there sixty years. I knew old
man William J. Lea. He died in the eighties or nineties; I know it
is many years ago. He was the one who was partner in the turpentine
business with F.J.M2Coy. I worked for them. He lived below Daphne,

they operated on lanas East of Daphne.

CROSS EXAMINATION BY MR. HOGAN,

@+ Do you know whether they ever operated on any lands down in
Section 10, Township Seven South, Hange 2 East? Ans. No,I don't
know, "I know where Section 10 is.

Qs You can't tell about a man turpentining seven or eight miles from
the still? Ans. They operate northa, south, east or weat,- everywhere

they can get a piece of timber. That's the way these men did.



DEPOSITION OF MR. CHARLES M. NELSON.

Direct Examination by Mr.B.F.McMillan,Jr.

My name is Charles M. Nelson, I live at Barnwell,

Baldwin County, Alabama; up to about ten years ago, I lived at
Point Clear, Alabama. Point Clear us about five miles from the
southwest quarter of Section Ten, Township Seven South, Range
Two Bast, and up to the time I moved to Barnwell, I lived at
Point Clemk, off and on, all my life. The land involved in
this suit is wild, piney woods Xand. Nobody lives on it, and
nobody ever has lived on it except about three months a fellow
camped there. His name was Pratt. There is no timber on it, no
merchantable timber on it. and has not been for twenty or twenty-
five years I should judge. I have been goin? across this land
hunting sheep, cattle and one thing and anoéﬁer. for fifty ox
sizxty years, and went across there at intervals, sometimes once
a week, sometimes, for several months at a time. PFPratt, when he
was on the land lived in a kind of camp, some of it of wood,
some of it of cloth and batténs. It would do as a makeshift for
a camp. I would not be positive, but I think he was there about
two or three months, off and on, but I paid no attention to it.
A man with a helper would put up the structure that I saw on the
land in two, three, or four hours.

Q. Mr. Nelson, is it or not customary for anyone and every one
to get wood on land in that neighborhood without asking or re-
ceiving permission from any one?

Mr. Hogan: I object to the question on the ground that it is
irrelevant, incompetent and immaterial.

Ans. That has been 'the custom there ever since I can remember,

a man goes out with a wagon and picks up wood wherever he can
get it. It is these pine knots laying over the ground.

Mr. Hogan: I thove to exclude the answer on the same grounds.

Q. Did you ever hear'of anybody stopping anybody from getting
wood on this land?

Mr. Hogan: I object to the guestion on the ground that it is
irrelevant, incompetent and immaterial.

Abs. o sir, I never did.

Mr. Hogan: I move to exclude the answer on the same grounds.



I never saw Emanuel or Joe Keller on the land, or hear of them
claiming to look over the land. I may have met them on t he
land, but if so, I don't know anything about it.

Qs Who did Pratt say it belonged to?

Mr. Hogan: I object to the guestion on the ground that it is
irrelevant, incompetent and imnaterial.

Commissioner sustains the objection,and the
witness did not answer.

There was a well on the land, it was a bored well,
and I think it had tiling in it, but as I remember it, never
was any account. It don't look to me like it would take a well
borer over a day or a day and a half to put the well there that
I saw. I was not on the survey. I don't know of George Hoyle
ordering anybody off the land. I know where C.0.White's gallery
is. Any one could see across this land when standing on his
gallery. I don't know what ever did become of the shack I saw
on the land. Shortly after Pratt left there, it disappeared.
I don't know whether it burned, or whether the cows ate the cloth
up, or what became of it.
Q. Did you ever hear of Mr. lMcCaleb claiming this land, up to
the time of this litigation? State what you heard.
Mr. Hogan: I object to the question on the ground that it is
irrelevant, incompetent and immaterial .

Commissioner sustained the objection

and witness did not answer.

Cross Hxamination by Mr.J.F.Hogan.

T am not interested in this litigation; no¥ in any
way whatever. I am not related to either lir. Worcester or Lr.
Hoyle. I was a friend of both lir. Hoyle and Mr. Worcester., 1
did not say there was no timber standing on this 1land, I said
there was no merchantable timber, there is second growth timber,
small saplings that come up after the timber has been cut off.
The timber was cut off of this land a good many years ago; it
was before the 1906 storm. After the storm of 1906, there was &
little logging done in that neighborhood, but I don't think it

was on this land. I am positive that there was no logging on the
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land after the 1906 storm. I don't know who cut the timber off
of that land. It was so long ago, I dont know whether I saw
anybody getting the timber off or not. It was all of 30 years
ago. Second growth timber can be turpentined when it is about
15 or 20 years old, but it is not fit for lumber, it is too
small, and all sap. The diameter of the'trees standing on this
land now is pretty small, I could not say wnat it is, all the
way from two inches to six or eight inches perhaps. The storm
of 1906 blew down some timber on the land, but there was no
amount of timber on that land to blow down. There was no virgin
timber on that land in 1206; it had every bit been boxed, the big
timber had been cut down. iWhen I say that the timber had been
boxed, I mean the timber that was big enough had been boxed.
Q. If any one said that virgin timber was standing on that land
at the time of the 1906 storm, they were mistaken about it,
were they not?
Ans. I don't see how anyone could say there was virgin timber on
there when all the big timber had been boxed years ago.
All the big virgin timber on that land had been boxed just after
the old Civil War, ten or fifteen or twenty years maybe after
it had been turpentined, Theywould cut it down and sell it,
bring it to Mobile and sell it. I am speaking in regard to that
particular piece of land, and that neighborhood too. I would
not say that I do have any definite recollection of what actually
took place on this land in litigation in particular. It is a
thing that I haven't given a thought to for years. I knew Mr.
Keller, the father of Emenuel Keller, I always called him Nr.
Keller. I never did hear his given name as I remember. I first
knew him when he first came down here, I don't remember when that
was. He came to my house the first time I ever saw him. That was
a good many years ago, over thirty years ago I reckon. He
bought land in Section 15, right near that, that adjoins this
land. I don't think he ever bought this land. I don't know whether
he had a deed to it or not.

I knew Emanuel Keller. He lived righnt South of Section
10, I think he was on Section 15, I did not know Oscar Kimmell

and his wife. I never heard of COscar Kimmell or his wife. I knew
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cne cf his daughters, however, she married a man named Johnson,
the last time she married; her first husband's name,- I have for-
gotten what it was. I knew Kr. Joseph Keller, who owned a part
of Section 10, T believe it was in the Southeast guarter, he had
a pasture on it. I am sure it was in the southeast quarter. It
was northeast of Mr. Keller's place in Section 15. I don't know
whether Mr. Emanuel Keller claimed any interest in Section 10 or
not. I don't know whether Cscar Kimmell and his wife claimed any
land in Section 10 or not. You can see the land from Mr. C.O.
White's gallery, and then the saplings cut off the view, that is
the reason you can't see all the land from lr, White's gallery.
I never have stood on lr., White's gallery and looked across the
land, but I don't have toc stand on the gallery to know you can
see the land, the saplings are too thick to see across it. You
can get into these saplingsthickets sometimes, and you can't see
& hundred yards. This is merely my opinion based on what I have
seen as I passed along the rocad. There is a vretty heavy thicket
of pine saplings over the land, I think on the west and south L
side they are thicker than anywhere else. Dr. Pratt tried to
clear some of the land while he was there. It looks to me a
place about eight or ten acres he tried to clesar, but did not
really clear it, just messed it up, the stumps burned off to the
top of the ground. That is what I would call it, and most any-
body in that country would tell you the same thing. I don't
suppose he had a hundred or two feet of timber in that shack.
Didn't have any heavy timbers at all. A few battens with cloth

tacked up around it, as well as I remember.

Re-Direct Examination by Mr. McMillan.
The timber on this land was boxed for turpéntine just
after the Civil way, and probably 25 years thereafter, or maybe
25 years ago, the merchantable timber was all cut off by somebody.
I know this because I have been riding across the land for prob&ﬁly
60 years, and I know that for twenty-fivé years, there has been no
extensive timber operations on the land, somebody might have cut a

tree, they do that frequently whenever they find a tree they want.
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Re-Cross Examination by Lr. Hogan.

I will be 70 years old my next birthday.

DEPOSITION OF MR. H.H.PARKER.

Direct Examination by Mr. B.F.lcMillan, jr.

My name is H.H.Parker, I was born in 1888, and live
at Fairhope, Baldwin County, Alabama, and have lived there 25
years. I am in the real estate business. I know the land involved
in this suit. I have known it since 1908, but intimztely since
1917. I became familiar with this land in ]1917. MNr. Clements
gent me word that Mr. McCale®w wanted to see me, and I saw Mr.
McCaleb at Mr. Clement's house, on another piece of land. At
that time, Dr. Fratt was on the particular piece of land involved
in this suit. He was clearing the land for lajor McCaleb. He
had a shack, built out of boards, with a cloth roof, it was simply
a temporary‘ftructure, and couﬂd be put on there in a day,prob-
ably. I don't remember whether there was a well on there at that
time or not, but there is one on there now, I don't know whether
they ever gzot water. I surveyed the land feor Mr. McCaleb- that is,
partially surveyed it.
Q. After surveying the land, did you see Mr. George H.Hoyle or not?
Mr. Hogan: I object to the question on the ground that it is
irrelevant, incompetent and immaterial.
Ans., I did see Mr. Hoyle, the following Sunday.
Mr. Hogan: I move the exclude the answer on the same grounds.
4. Did you mention to Mr. Hoyle about have surveyed the land,
and what did he say?
Mr. Hogan: I object tc the guestion on the ground that it is
illegal, irrelevant and incompetent,
Ans, T did mention it to Mr. Hoyle, and he told me that he
thought it was his land; and he looked at his books and stated
that it was his land, and sent me back to McCakeb to find our what
right he had on there.
Mr. Hogan: I move to exclude the answer on the same grounds.
Q. Did you go back to see Mr. McCaleb, and if so, when?

N

Mr. Hogan: I object to the question on the ground that it is
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ogan: I move to exclude ©

he answer on the saue grounds.

¥r. H

Q. Did you gO° to see him at the same place?
ur. Hogan: I object to the question on the ground that it 18

illegal, incompe tent and immaterial.

Ans. I went to where I had seen lr. HcCaleb previously, at Nr.

Clements' house.
Mr. Hogan: I move ©oO exclude the answer on the same grounds.

Q. Did you see him?

Mr. Hogan: I object to the question on the ground that it is
illegal, incompetent and immaterial.

And. I did not see him.

Q. Why?

Mr. Hogan: I object to the question on the ground that it is
illegal, irrelevant and immaterial, and second, it calls for the
conclusion of the witness, and third, it calls for the mental
operation of the witness.

Ans. Mr. Clements said Mr. McCaleb was gone.

Q. Why did he say Mr. NcCaleb left?

Mr. Hogan: I object tc the question on the ground that it is
irrelevant, incompetent and immaterial, FZREIXSEEERAXXXEXEAIIRXIRX
e ERAEXNEX N DL X AKX Rk X NES B XEXIER > ExpaXi s xR e X EREX BN LXK
BREXZXIBRXBEXXHEXWAERRERX

Ans. He said that they had had an argument, and he did not want
McQaleb arcund there any more.

Mr. Hogan: I move to exclude the answer on the same ground.

Q. Did he say what his objection was? State what you said tTo me
this morning, as nearly as you can.

Mr. Hogan: I object to the question ofl the ground that it is
jllegal, irrelevant and immaterial.

. State exactly what Nr. Clements said to you about Mr. McCaleb
having gone?

Mr. Hogan: I object to the gumestion on the ground that it is
illegal, irrelevant and incompetent, and calls for hearsay tes-
timony .

Ans. Mr, Clements said that Mr. lMcCaleb had drunk too much whiskey

-

gnd thev had had a fuss and he xzam My, licCaleb off ' '~
" . i L e
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¥r. Hogan: I move to exclude the answer upon the same grounds.
Qe Did you ever see Mr. licCaleb on the land after that, or hear
of his being on the land after that?

Mr. Hogan: I object to the question on the ground that it is
irrelevant, incompetent and immaterial.

Ans. I never saw him on the land after that.

Q. Did hhe man, Pratt, who was on the land in that hut you have
described, leave the land soon after that, and did he ever go
back so far as you know?

Ans. Yes sir, he left it soon after that, I could not say just
when, he never came back, as far as I know.

Since Pratt left there, no one has lived on that land, or put
any improvements on there. The signs of the clearing are
there, but the buildings are gone. This land is wild, piney
woods land, it is fit for farming, but there has never been any
farming on it. People in that loaclity get wood on land similar
to this, when and where they want, withoutl asking permission of
any one. I never heard of any one asking permission to get wood
on this land, and I never heard of anyone being stopped from

getting wood there.

Cross Examination by lir. Hogan.

There is a good second growth of timber growing on the
land, what we call second growth. It is a growth about 20 years
old., I did not look at the trees particularly, but it is a good
turpentine size, some of the trees will make one box, and some
of them two boxes. About a third of the trees would run two
boxes. Brdinarily, it takes 11l inches and up to take two boxes.
There ,is a drain running across the southwest corner of this land,
running to the southeast and the heaviest growth of timber lies
to the north of that. They left the good trees in the clearing,
just took cut the dead stumps. Pratt leit the trees standing.

It was not much of a clearing. I would not really call it cleared,
I would just call it cleared-at. Aside from that, the timber
growth extends over the whole of the land. I have never made an
estimate of the timber,bfitIl have made an estimate of the turpen-

tine boxes. At seven cents a box, it would amount to about

$500,00, for the whible tract, not guite a crop. The land could
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not bhe Tarmed without first clearing it. as & matter of fact,
it is wilg land, ang is not fit for farming in itg Present conp-
dition. I have g dim Tecollection of

Mr, Joe Keller,
way back there,
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I don't know
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I dig not know Csecar Kimmel3
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I spoke about a while ago. Mr. Hoyle Was my wife!

8 stepfather,
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I knew him intimately and well,

Re-Direct Examination by Mr. MelMillan.,

2o Mr. Farker, now long would you S8y since that timber was oyt

on that land?

lir. Hogan: I object to the question because it called for the
conélusion of the Witness, second,

and dmmaterial.

it is irrelevant, illegal

Ans. There doesn't seem to be any signs of recent cutting there
at all, within at least 15 years, other than the clearing I have
: i S.

testified about, which appears to be clear}ng ef dead stujfons
Since the timber was cut, there have been no timber epera o
or-turnent=ne operations on the land. There is a sliéhtozriij

— id not see him
on the West side, done by Mr. Taylor, I di

land, byt he claimed the boxes.
1

l

Q . Hhen Wa
| 3 p | I' EI.)

itness, and it
i third, not the recollection of the wit )
timony, and )

was made.
dces not appear when the memorandum

S
Ans. It was on February l2th., 192
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7. How many boxes?
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Mr. Hogan: I object to the question on the ground that it is

etent and immaterial.

jrrelevant, incomp
be a couple of hundred.

Ans. I did not count them, might

to exclude the answer on the same ground.

Yr. Hogan: 1 move

DEPOSITION OF MR. R. J. PIERCE.

Direct fixamination by Lr. Melillan.

My name is R.J.Pierce, I am 45 years 0lé. I do not

now the land described in the complaint, as described, but I

¥now the land claimed by lir. Worcester. I never did know of it

as claimed by Nr. Hoyle. I paid mo attention to who was claiming

land in that locality. Parts of tne land are high and parts

of it are low. There are bull saplings on it. I have known the

1and for thirty years, and have been over it at least once or twice

every month, during all that time. I don't remember of any timber
operations on the land, and if there had been any timber opera-
tions, during that time, I would have known it,; Iteould -have

seen it. I was born and raised within 3 miles of this land,

and have known it all my life. Nobody has ever lived on 1it,
nobody has ever farmed on it;JI knew that some one went on there
tut he was only there a short time, and I paid no attention to
him. He built a shack, it was partly boards and some cloth or
something hanging up around it, I was not right at it, but was
within 50 yards of it.{?here are no improvements on the iand now.
I don't know how long the man stayed there, but it was not very
long, it was not over four months anyway, I would say. I can't
tell even about how long ago it was. It has been at least & or 6
or 8 years ago. The road is right through this piece of land;

in the winter time I went across it to go hunting, and in the
summer time, I went scross it to go fishing, and I know that no
one has put any improvements on the land for 5 or 6 or 7 years,
and‘tuat the improvements that this man pu¥ on there are entirely
gone, and have been gone for years. I never heard of anybody
trying to keep trespassers off of the land, or coverlooking the

land. I don't know McCaleb, I have heard of him, but I never

saw him, and I don't know anything about any claim that he had

.
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Cross Examination by Mr. J .F.Hogan.

I was born at Point Clear, I don't know what town-
ship, section and range it was. It was a quarter of a mile
below Zundel's. We moved away from there about two miles in
the country, I was only a small child, I don't remember when
it was. We moved Southeast. I believe we moved to Section 7,
Township 7 South, Range 2 Bast. From that place to the
land T have been talking about, is about 3 miles. When I was
about 18 years old, I helped in a survey for lirs. Broadwood
North of these lines, the line which dividea Mr. white's and
this tract we are speaking of. Mr. White lived to the North of
this tract, but I don't know the section number. I know where
the line is all right. There is some saplings, we call them,
on this land. I don't ever remember any timber having been cut on
this land, and I never saw any evidence of any cutting on this
land. Scme of the saplings that I have been talking about
are nmore than forty-five years old. They are fi{¥ for turpentin-
ing. I expect a third of them would run 1l or 12 inches in
diameter. The timber growth, small and large together, extends
over the whole of this querter section, with the exception of
where some one started a slearing. I do not know who this was,
or for whom it was made. I don't know who put up the shack. I
did not go on the land to see about who it was. I know there is
2 well on the land; I don't know when it was put there. You can
not get water out of the well, there is none in the well now.

I never knew lr. Joseph Keller, I did not know Emanuel Keller;
T did not know Oscar Kimmell or his wife, lirs. Kimmell. I never
knew lirs. Johnson, the daughter of lir. Keller. Emanuel Keller
lived adjoining this land on the south, but I did not know him;
T think it was Joe Keller lived on land adjcining on the south-
eadl; but I did not know him. I did know about them, I knew that
they lived there. I never had any conversation with them, I don't
xnow what lands they claimed to own in that vicinity. I do not
know how lon they lived there. I do not know wien they moved
away from that neighborhood. I do not even know about when they
In going through this land, when I would be going

moved away.

fishing or hunting, I never went by the house or had occasiennto

stop thexe. I

Lo
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/stdp there. I have hunted all through the pine woods over there.

I'know that I have hunted on this land many times, I have never

ﬁfished on that land, there is no fishing there. I road runs from

one corner to the other. I never went over the land except when

I was hunting or fishing, and when I went fishing I went down the
road, not over the land at all. I would hunt on the lands every
Sunday in the winter months. I would go out cne way and come
back the other, I know it was this land, the hunting was better
on this land, and the other land in that neightorhaod'wéé“fenced
u%a I used to hunt over C.0O.White's land before he came there.

I did not hunt over that land in the summer. I never talked

to any one about who owned that land or who claimed to own it.

I was Jjust interested in the hunting there.

Re-Direct Examination by Mr. McMillan.
No one ever interfered with my hunting on this land.

The Bishops did prohibit me hunting on theiy lands. I could not
whether

say/there was ever mny water in the well on the land that I
have heretofore testified about, but I went there three or four
times, and I never did see any water there. There was no water
in the well. I examined the well 5y dropping knots in it, and

it there was any water in there, I would have heard it.

Re-Cross Zxamination by lr. Hogan.

So far as Ikncw, I don't know whether anyone ever saw
me hunting on this land, or not. They may have or they may not
have seen me. I did not pay any attention to that. I don't know
whether they saw me or not. I don't know whether the well had
caved in or not, it has a tile. I don't know how deep it is.

I don't know who built it, nor for whom.
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WANREN W. WORCESTER, )
Complainant, 3§

) TN THE CTRGUIT COURT OF BATDWIN
Vs b

) COUNTY, ALABAMA, IN EQUITY.
THOMAS M. McGALEB, &bt al, s
Respondént, )
T R— . = - - e U o s _T...,_ .
CERTIFICATE OF COMVISSIONER *

k.

I, Leils C. Harris, Commlssioner apgrasd upon between the
parties or counsel by agreement duly signed by B. F. McMillan, J7.,

ag Solicitor for Complainant and Jesee ¥, Hogan, as Sollecitor for

g

Ranrondrnts, 4o Hereby certify that I have been made personaloz

acqualinted with the witnesses, Joseph T. Worcester, Willlam Bslley,
Charles M. Nelson, H. H. Parker and R, J. Pierce, and know them
. to be the identical persons named In sald agreement, that they were
duly sworn by me to speak the truth, the whole truth and nothing but
.the truth and examined as above stated; that their evidence was
taken dewn by me as nearly as might be in thelr own language, in nmy
présence at room 805 Van Antwerp Pullding, Mob'le, Algbama, on the
day of » 192
I further certify that I am nelther of counsel nor of kin
to any of the parties to this cause, nor in any way interested in
the pesult thereof.

fiitness my haend and seal this 21st, day of July, 1928,

Commlissioners Fees ’

$25.00
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